NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (**51**ST session)

Date	Thursday, the 18 th January, 2018	
Commenced at	10.45 A.M.	
Adjourned at	1.50 P.M.	
Total working hours	2 Hours 55 Minutes	
Presided by	Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Deputy Speaker	
	National Assembly of Pakistan	
Attendance	175	

1.

<u>TILAWAT AND NAAT</u>

- 1. Tilawat by Qari Ibrar Hussain
- 2. Naat by Mr. Ali Raza Arshad

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be asked and answers given.	 Question Nos. 174, 90, 91, 93, 95, 96, 99, 101, 104, 105 and 107 were asked and their answers given.
		Question No. 111 was transferred to Prime Minister's Office for answer on Next Rota Day.

APPRECIATION BY MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER

Mr. Deputy Speaker appreciated Ms. Shaza Fatima Khawaja, Parliamentary Secretary for Commerce and Textile for replying the Questions precisely during Question Hour.

ANNOUNCEMENT

Mr. Acting Speaker welcomed a group of students and faculty members from Sindh Madressa-tul Islam University, Karachi, who were sitting in the gallery witnessing the proceedings of the Assembly.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who had requested for grant of leave were read to the House by the honourable Acting Speaker and leave was granted.

<u>QUORUM</u>

<u>**Quorum**</u>.- <u>At 12.04 p.m.</u> Malik Muhammad Amir Dogar, MNA belonging to PTI drew attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum. Count was made, the House was in order.

Name of member(s)	Subject
Name of member(s)1) Mir Aijaz Hussain Jakhrani (12.09 p.m. to 12.17 p.m.)2) Khawaja Muhammad Asif, Minister for Foreign Affairs (12.17 p.m. to 12.30 p.m.)3) Shaikh Salahuddin (12.30 p.m. to 12.35 p.m.)4) Haji Ghulam Ahmed Bilour (12.35 p.m. to 12.39 p.m.)5) Ms. Shahida Akhtar Ali (12.39 p.m. to 12.42 p.m.)6) Sayed Esa Nori (12.42 p.m. to 12.44 p.m.)7) Mian Javed Latif (12.50 p.m. to 12.50 p.m.)8) Mr. Muhammad Ijaz-ul-Haq (12.50 p.m. to 12.54 p.m.)9) Mr. George Khalil (12.54 p.m. to 12.57 p.m.)10) Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah, Leader of the Opposition (12.57 p.m. to 1.20 p.m.)11) Mr. Sajid Ahmed (1.32 p.m. to 1.45 p.m.)	Subject Condemned the remarks made by Mr. Imran Khan and Shaikh Rashid Ahmed cursing Parliament in a public gathering at Mall Road Lahore on 17 th January, 2018.
Ms. Shagufta Jumani (1.47 p.m. to 1.50 p.m.)	Development schemes in all constituencies of Sindh are executed on equal basis without political interference as alleged by MQM.

POINTS OF ORDER

<u>QUORUM</u>

<u>Quorum</u>.- <u>At 1.20 p.m.</u> Mr. Sajid Nawaz, MNA belonging to PTI drew attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum. Count was made, the House was not in order. Mr. Deputy Speaker caused the bells to be rung for five minutes. After the bells stopped ringing, count was made and the House was found in order.

CONDEMNATION RESOLUTION PASSED

Mr. Muhammad Balaeegh-ur-Rehman, Minister for Federal Education and Professional Training moved a resolution to condemn the remarks whereby Shaikh Rashid Ahmed, MNA and Mr. Imran Khan, MNA/ Chairman, PTI cursed the Parliament in a public gathering at Lahore on 17th January, 2018 which was passed by the House unanimously.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MR. MUHAMMAD JAMAL-UD-DIN MAULANA MUHAMMAD GOHAR SHAH MS. SHAHIDA AKHTAR ALI MS. ASIYA NASIR MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN to invite	
	attention of the Minister for States and Frontier Regions to a matter of urgent public importance regarding increasing incidents of land-mines explosion in South Waziristan Agency resulting into deaths of hundreds of innocent tribal people including children and security personnel, causing grave concern amongst the public.	Left over

PRESENTATION OF REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

4-5	MR. QAISER AHMAD SHEIKH, Chairman Standing Committee on Finance, Revenue and Economic Affairs to move that the delay in the presentation of the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to	
	repeal the Establishment of the Federal Bank for Cooperatives and Regulation of Cooperative Banking Act, 1977 [The Establishment of the Federal Bank for Cooperatives and Regulation of	
	Cooperatives and Regulation of Cooperative Banking (Repeal) Bill, 2017], till today be condoned.	Left over
	MR. QAISER AHMAD SHEIKH Chairman Standing Committee on Finance, Revenue and Economic Affairs to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to repeal the Establishment of the Federal Bank for Cooperatives and Regulation of Cooperative Banking Act, 1977 [The Establishment of the Federal Bank for Cooperatives and Regulation of Cooperative Banking (Repeal) Bill, 2017].	

6-7	MR. QAISER AHMAD SHEIKH Chairman Standing Committee on Finance, Revenue and Economic Affairs to move that the delay in the presentation of the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to repeal the House Building Finance Corporation Act, 1952 [The House Building Finance Corporation (Repeal) Bill, 2017],	
	 till today be condoned. MR. QAISER AHMAD SHEIKH, Chairman Standing Committee on Finance, Revenue and Economic Affairs to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to repeal the House Building Finance Corporation Act, 1952 [The House Building Finance Corporation (Repeal) Bill, 2017]. 	Left over

PAPERS LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY:

8.	RANA MUHAMMAD AFZAL KHAN, Minister of	
	State for Finance and Economic Affairs to lay	
	before the National Assembly the Annual	
	Report of the Securities and Exchange	
	Commission of Pakistan on the statement of	Left over
	accounts of SECP, certified by the auditors for	
	the year ended on the 30th June, 2016 as	
	required by sub-section (6) of section 25 of the	
	Securities and Exchange Commission of	
	Pakistan Act, 1997.	

MOTION OF THANKS

9	Discussion on the following motion moved by Shaikh Aftab Ahmed , Minister for Parliamentary Affairs on 04-10-2017:-	
		Left over
	"This House expresses its deep gratitude to the President of Pakistan for his address to both Houses assembled together on 1 st June, 2017".	

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

10. Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.

Name of Member(s)	Subject

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

11	DR. NIKHAT SHAKEEL KHAN	
	SHEIKH SALAHUDDIN	
	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA	
	MR. SAJID AHMED	
	MR. ABDUL WASEEM to invite attention of the Minister for Science and Technology to a matter of urgent public importance regarding inaccessibility of potable water to 80% Pakistanis, causing grave concern amongst the public.	Left over

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Friday, the 19th January, 2018 at 10.30 a.m.

Islamabad, the <u>18th January, 2017</u> QAMAR SOHAIL LODHI Acting Secretary